From: Grzyb, Julie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=75D1654D45154C2ABB08596A2C9AF282-JAGRZYB]

Sent: 6/12/2017 1:35:15 PM

To: knappe@ncsu.edu

Subject: Presentation at DWR

Attachments: NHC letter to NCDEQ.PDF; Lot_25 driving_directions_2017.pdf

Dr. Knappe,

Thanks for agreeing to come in and speak this Friday, June 16"™. I have made arrangements for a room in the Archdale
Building, Room 1109, from 1 to 3 PM (512 N. Salisbury St., Raleigh).
We will have a mix of wastewater engineers, hopefully some lab techs, and upper management personnel, about 20-22
people. If you could speak a little on the test method you used to analyze the samples that would be great. Hoping this
time works for you — please let me know.

I have reserved parking space 104 in Lot 25 for you — directions are attached.

The Deputy Director asked me to forward the letter DWR received from New Hanover — that is attached as well.
Looking forward to seeing you on Friday.

Thanks,

Julie

Julie A Grzyb

Supervisor

NPDES Complex Permitting

NC DEQ / Division of Water Resources / Water Quality Permitting

919 807 6390 office
919 707 9000 main office
wiie grevb@nodenr.aoy

Physical Address: 512 North Salisbury St.,Raleigh, NC, 27604
Mailing Address: 1617 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC, 27699-1617

From: Culpepper, Linda

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Grzyb, Julie <julie.grzyb@ncdenr.gov>; Godreau, Jessica <jessica.godreau@ncdenr.gov>
Cc: Zimmerman, Jay <jay.zimmerman@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: FW: Letter from New Hanover County regarding Drinking Water

Julie — please forward to Dr. Knapp. Thank you.

Linda Culpepper
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Deputy Director
Divigion of Waler Resources
Nerth Carelina Depariment of Environmental Quality

1611 Mail Service Center
Phone: 919-7207-0014

From: Holman, Sheila

Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2017 7:45 PM

To: Culpepper, Linda «<linda.culpepper@ncdenr.gov>; Kritzer, Jamie <jamis kritzer@nedenr.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Letter from New Hanover County regarding Drinking Water

Fyi - not sure if Dr. Knapp is in the loop. We also need to copy Zack Moore.

o

Sent from oy Verizon, Samsung Galaxy sinanphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Regan, Michael S" <Michae! Regan@nedenr.gov>

Date: 6/10/17 5:45 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Smith, Ruth Ravitz" <sgsmith@@nhcgov.com>

Cc: County Commissioners <@ CCOM CountyCommissioners@nhegov.com™>, Executive Leadership Team
<D CMOGR EBExecutiveleadershipTeam@inhegov.com™>, "lannucct, Jim" <Hannueci@nhegov.com™>, Jim

Flechtner <jim.flechine: (oipua.org>, "O'Keefe, Chris" <C OKeefel@nhegov.com™, "Sterhng Cheatham

(Sterling Cheathamupwilmingtonne gov)" <Sterling Cheatham@wilmingtonng gov>, "Tarte, Phillip”

<ptarte@nhegov.conm>, Michael Lee@nclew net, Senator Bill Rabon <Bill.Rabon@incleg.net>, "Rep. . Holly

Grange (hollv. granget@neleg net)” <holly. eran ewncleg net™>, "Rep. Deb Butler (deb butlerf@neleg net)"

<deb.butlertincleg ner>, "Rep. Ted Davis" <Ted Davistoncleg net™>, "Nicholson, John A"

<John Nicholsonfnedenr.gov>, "Talley, Noelle S” <Noelle] Fallev@ne gov>, "Kritzer, Jamie"

<jamie kritzer@inedenr gov>, "Holman, Sheila" <sheila holmani@nedent.gov>, "Miller, Anderson”
<andersonmillertnedeny gov>, "Lance, Kathleen C" <kathleen, lance mmdem.am >, "Webster, Timothy J"

<timothy webster@nodenr gov>, "Lane, Bill F" <Bill Lanel@ncdenr gov>

Subject: RE: Letter from New Hanover County regarding Drinking Water

Dear Ms. Ravitz,

Thank you for your letter concerning water service from the Cape Fear Public Utilities Authority (CFPUA).
Representatives from my Department have been in contact with Chemours, the Cape Fear Public Utilities Authority, the
U.S. EPA and elected officials representing the district. Although North Carolina is awaiting guidance from the U.S. EPA, |
join you in your concern. The Department of Environmental Quality is working diligently with all partners to ensure we
evaluate the nature, extent and potential impacts of GenX. We will also continue working with Chemours to assess
waste streams containing GenX and the potential for reducing the amount of the chemical compound being discharged
to the river while we evaluate this matter.

I, and members of my senior team stand ready to join New Hanover County, CFPUA, the City of Wilmington, Chemours
and local community leaders in a meeting next week in Wilmington. We are committed to working with all interested
stakeholders to address this potential public safety matter swiftly and thoroughly. If | can be of further assistance, please
don't hesitate to contact me at Michael Regan@ncdenr gov or 919-707-8622.
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Thank you,

Michael S. Regan
Secretary
NC Department of Environmental Quality

919.707.8622  office
michael.regan@ncdenr.gov

1601 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601

217 W. Jones St.
Raleigh, NC 27603

From: Smith, Ruth Ravitz [mailtorrsmith@nhogov.com]

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 5:57 PM

To: Regan, Michael S <Michasl.Resan@ncdenr.gov>

Cc: County Commissioners <3 _CCOM CountvCommissioners@nhoeoy.com>; Executive Leadership Team

<jirn.flechiner@cfoua.ore>; O'Keefe, Chris <COkesfe@inhepov.com>; Sterling.Cheatham

(Sterling. Cheatham@wilmingtonnc.sov) <Stgrling Cheatham @wilmingtonno.gov>; Tarte, Phillip <ptarte@nhogov.com>;
Michael Lee®nclep net; Senator Bill Rabon <Bill Rabon@ncles. net>; Rep. . Holly Grange (holly.grange@ncles net)
<hollyv.grange @ncleg.net>; Rep. Deb Butler (deh. hutler@nclee net) <deb. butler@nclsg net>; Rep. Ted Davis
<Ved.Davis@ncleg net>

Subject: Letter from New Hanover County regarding Drinking Water

Dear Secretary Regan,
I am sending this letter on behalf of County Manager Chris Coudriet.

Please have your staff contact me should you need additional information. I can be reached on my
mobile phone: 910-899-2590 or in the office on Monday.

We expect to hear early next week from the Chemours Company on when they can be available to
meet in Wilmington.

Thank you,

Ruth

Ruth 8mith | Chisf Communications Officer

County Managsr - Office of Communications and Outreach
Mow Hanover Tounty

230 Govermnment Center Drive, Suite 185

Wilmington, NC 28403
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